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Building

This Spanish Colonial Revival commercial building consists of a
single large rectangular hall with a corner tower; there is a
covered porte cochere on the east side. Large arched windows face
Second Street, with subdivided and radiating muntins. There are
smaller square window openings on the side facade; a small balcon-
et with wrought iron railing is on the second story on the side
facade. The roof is red terra cotta tile; the walls are stucco.
The side facade has been altered with rectangular relief strips
framing the windows. The tower has a hipped roof and small arched
windows, with curved brackets supporting a boxed cornice. The
interior has been totally modernized; no historic fabric remains.
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HISTORICAL INFORMATION
1929
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19. c¢ontinued

The next restaurant to occupy the building belonged to Louis Ger-
sten, wno lived nearby at 40 La Verne. This business survived
until 1945, when alterations were done for Irwin Schuman's restau-
rant. The 1948 Directory lists Jack Laskey's restaurant. A major
remodeling was done in 1950 by Francis H. Centry, civil and struc-
tural engineer who had earlier designed the Scottish Rite and York
Rite Masonic Temples (both designated today as historical land-
marks). The new use was the Bank of Belmont Shore. Mr. Gentry
wag an eminent civic leader who was on the City Council and nayor
from 1939-42. He also served on many boards and service clubs,
and was commlssioned as a Major in the U.S., Army Reserve in 1943,
The building is also assoclated with Richard Loynes, listed as
owner in 1938, Mr. Loynes was a speedboat racer and champion,
also very active in business and civic affairs. He was three
times a natlional champion and twice a world champion, and held 16
world records. His death in 1956 came during his tenure as chair
of the City's first marina committee.






